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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Campbell, Kurt M <CampbelIKM@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, January 22, 2011 9:51 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin 
Subject: 	 Re: Burma's Suu Kyi going online after detention (AP) 

Thanks Madame Secretary we had already been working with folks around her about how to assist with twitter, mobile 
technology and other aspects of running a modern organization. I had already spoken to Katy about this (who we 
worked with on Shangai and has since left for California). I think getting Alec involved is a terrific idea. There is no 
internet service or enabling technology for mobile devices in most of Burma and what does exist is both deeply 
penetrated and disrupted by government elements or badly behind in terms of technology. We really need to help ASSK 
and her party modernize and a significant effort on our part is probably essential to make this happen. Thanks and best 
Kurt 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2011 08:29 AM 
To: Campbell, Kurt M 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Fw: Burma's Suu Kyi going online after detention (AP) 

Kurt-- 

When I spoke w ASSK, she mentioned she would be going online and asked for our help in getting good advice about 
what and how to do it. What about asking Alec Ross to work w your team to design apps and other tools for her and 
take Alec or someone from his team when you next go--which, as I told you, she is eagerly anticipating. 

Again, thx for ALL you're doing and the results your leadership is producing. All the best--H 

	Original Message 	 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 07:47:09 2011 
Subject: Fw: Burma's Suu Kyi going online after detention (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov> 
To: NEWS-EAP; NEWS-DRL; NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-R 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-l; SES-0_05; SES-O_CMS 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 01:37:48 2011 
Subject: Burma's Suu Kyi going online after detention (AP) 

RANOON (AP) - Burma's pro-democracy leader Aung San Suu Kyi is ready to go online after years of detention when the 
military regime allowed her virtually no contact with the outside world. 

The Nobel Peace Prize laureate was released from seven years of house arrest in November. 
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Her security chief Win Htein said she has been allowed Internet access and will begin to broaden her domestic and 

international contacts online after recovering from a cold and cough. 

He says that she may even be tweeting soon. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This product reflects the gist of the stories as presented 

in their original publications and does not contain analysis or commentary by Department sources. 
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